# Federal Dam City Council Minutes August 9th, 2010 (Unapproved)

The regular meeting of the City of Federal Dam was called to order by Mayor Ruschmeier at 6:30 p.m., Monday, August 9<sup>th</sup>, 2010.

### Pledge of Allegiance.

**Present:** Mayor Ruschmeier, Council Hinderscheid, Johnson, Tonga, Zuelow-Giffen and City Clerk DuBe'. **Absent:** None

Visitors: B & S. Starr,

## Approval of Agenda: M/S/P Council Zuelow-Giffen, Tonga

**Approval of Consent Agenda**: M/S/P Council Tonga, Zuelow-Giffen to approve following: Minutes of previous City Council Meeting, Cash Control Statement, FDSP Billing & Expense Reports, FDSP Customer Balance Summary, Approval of Claims & Payroll, Receipts and Disbursements.

#### Citizen Petitions, Requests:

Mayor: Has put in his resignation. J. Hinderscheid to take over as acting mayor.

**F.D.S.P:** Read Marty Law Office letter stating that she will not be taking on the case. We will not be billed for any hours she has spent. City has other options they can do.

M/S/P: Tonga/Zuelow-Giffen To send \$1000.00 to Rural Development on loan in September.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

**Signs:** Discussion about where stop signs should be located. Council Hinderscheid and B. Starr to put up signs as soon as possible. Johnson and clerk to go through town one more time and decide where to put everything. Speed limit signs will be put up at 20 m.p.h. Contact Gopher after final staking.

**Federal Dam Daze**: Clerk advised council that she had given \$100.00 out of Petty Cash to help with donations. Next meeting to be held Wednesday August 10<sup>th</sup> at 6 pm at City Hall. Everything went great. Everyone pleased with turnout. A BIG THANK YOU TO BOB & SHARI STAAR FOR ALL THE WORK THEY PUT INTO FEDERAL DAM DAZE. THANKS GO OUT TO L. CAMPBELL AND ABE'S AND ALL THE VENDORS AND FLEA MARKETERS, FIRE DEPT, CASS CO SHERIFF DEPT, ALL THE COMPANIES AND PEOPLE THAT DONATED,FOR ALL THERE HELP IN MAKING THIS SUCH A SUCCESSFUL EVENT. NEXT YEAR WILL BE OUR 100<sup>TH</sup> ANNIVERSARY AND WE ARE ALREADY IN THE PLANNING STAGES. WATCH FOR COMING NEWS IN THE NEXT FEW MONTHS.

# NEW BUSINESS: New message board is located outside in front of city hall. All postings and Federal Dam council meeting minutes will be posted on this board. Please stop and take a look.!!!!!!!

**Elections**: Up for re-election: Mayor Term: 2years 2 council member terms – (4 year term) Affadavit's for Candidacy available at City Clerk's office. Must be filed between August 3<sup>rd</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> with a \$2.00 fee. J. Hinderscheid has filed affidavit for mayor and D. Tonga has filed affidavit for council member. In need of one more council member. Will have to be a write in.

**Budget:** Requested date for budget meeting. Levy must be in by September 15<sup>th</sup> to the County. August 31<sup>st</sup>, 2010 at 2 PM set up for budget meeting.

#### CLERK'S REPORT:

**Building Permits**: B. Starr filed for building permit for residential structure. G. Giffen building permit approved for 10'x40' shed.

**Mowing:** M/S/P: Tonga, Hinderscheid to approve new bid from Thunder Lake Lawn Service for mowing property by gym.

Sirens: Siren will be tested every 1<sup>st</sup> Wednesday of the month at 1:00 PM

**Dogs and cats:** Complaints are still coming in about the excessive dog barking. Please take the time to see if there is something wrong with your animal and what you can do to help with this problem.

**Misc:** If there is something you would like to talk about or complain about, please come to one of the council meetings. Held the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of every month at 6:30 PM. Remember this is your town, lets make it great!!!!!!

Meeting Adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Next regular Council Meeting on September 13th, 2010 at 6:30 p.m.

ATTEST TO:

Jim Hinderscheid, (Acting) Mayor

Teresa DuBe', Clerk-Treasurer